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TIMELY COMMITTEE VOTE NEEDED - POLL #12

TO: Hon. Robert A. Brady
FROM: Candice S. Miller, Chairman
DATE: June 10, 2016

SUBI: Poll #12

ROBERT A. BRADY, PENNSYLVANIA
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

ZOE LOFGREN, CALIFORNIA
JUAN VARGAS, CALIFORNIA

ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH
CONGRESS

JAMIE FLEET, MINORITY STAFF DIRECTOR

The Committee has one item pending that requires your approval or disapproval. I am proposing consideration of
this item by poll. If a majority of the Members approve this item, I will notify you and the interested parties of the

Committee’s approval.

I am requesting consideration of the following (supporting materials attached):

e Approval of a Committee resolution allocating funds from the reserve fund.

I ask that you review the attached information, and return or email your approval or disapproval on the attached
sheet no later than 5:00pm Friday, June 17, 2016.

Enclosures:  Poll Response form

Committee resolution



COMMITTEE ON HOUSE ADMINISTRATION
114TH CONGRESS
COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 114-_
Resolution to Allocate Funds from the Reserve Fund

Resolved, that the Committee allocates the following amounts from the Reserve Fund,
created by section 6(b)(1) of H. Res. 132, in addition to the amounts allocated to the
committees under section 1 and section 3 of H. Res. 132 and any amounts previously
allocated, for the expenses incurred during the period beginning at noon on January 2,
2016 and ending immediately before noon on January 3, 2017:

Committee on Energy and Commerce, $490,000.



